DOWNTOWN [LAWRENCE

THEHEART o TRECETY

April 19, 2010

In cooperation with KU Athletics, Inc., the Lawrence Chamber of Commerce, the
Lawrence Convention and Visitor's Bureau, the City of Lawrence and Downtown
Lawrence, Inc., DL! is requesting the temporary closure of 8™ Street West of
Massachusetts to the alleyway for the instailation of children’s inflatable toys.

On Saturday, April 24™ from 2:00 p.m. until 5:00 p.m., KU Athletics will install their Hy-
Vee Kid Zone consisting of several large, inflatable structures. The street will be closed
from 1:30 until 5:30 to accommodate this activity.

The undersigned support this temporary closure:

McColm Orthodontics Esquina
12 West 8" Street 801 Massachusetts
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DOWNTOWN LAWRENCE, INC. 900 MASSACHUSETTS STREET, SUTTE 101 PO BOX 335 LAWRENCE, KS 66044
785-842-3883 FAX 785-838-9781
www.downtownlawrence.com  director@downtownlawrence.com




Jonathan Dougiass

From: Jane Pennington [director @ downtownlawrence.com)
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 1:40 PM

To: Jonathan Douglass

Subject: FW: 8th Street Closure

Jane Pennington

Executive Director
Downtown Lawrence, [nc.
900 Massachusetts, Sie 100
Lawrence, KS 66044
785-842-3883

Downtown Lawrence ... Think Qutside the Box Store

From: Ryan Quinn [mailto:rquinn@noodles.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 7:29 PM

To; 'director@downtownlawrence.com’

Cc: Andy Hunt; Laine Mulroy; 'dkohn@ku.edu’
Subject: 8th Street Closure

Grestings!
Just wanted to send a follow-up email indicating our support for your closure of 8" street for the upcoming event.

If you could please respond with the event details in writing, it would be much appreciated.

Best Regards,

Ryan Quinn

General Manager

Noodles & Company
Mobile: 720.985.9005
Restaurant: 785-841-4300



